
 C I T Y  O F  C O R A L  G A B L E S 
  
 OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY 
 
 - MEMORANDUM- 
 
 
TO: CITY COMMISSION  

DATE: 
 
October 8, 2008 
 
 

 
FROM: 

 
_____________________ 
Elizabeth M. Hernandez 
City Attorney 

 
SUBJECT: PROPOSED RESOLUTION 

RE. CITY 
COMMISSIONERS 
PARTICIPATION IN THE  
ELECTED OFFICERS’ 
CLASS OF THE FLORIDA 
RETIREMENT SYSTEM  

 
   

  

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
The City Commission, pursuant to Resolution No. 2008-75, resolved that it was in the best interest 
of the City to become a participating employer in the Florida Retirement System and to join the 
Florida Retirement System on behalf of the City’s elected officers.  To that end, inclusion of elected 
City officers in the Elected Officers’ Class of the Florida Retirement System requires that the City 
adopt a resolution designating its elected officer positions for inclusion in the Elected Officers’ Class 
of the System.   
 
The attached resolution is presented for your consideration in order that the Mayor and City 
Commissioners who are designated as elected City officers, as well as those persons elected to such 
City offices in the future, may participate in the Elected Officers’ Class of the Florida Retirement 
System. 
 
Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact our office. 
 
/stg 
Encls. 
 
cc. City Manager 
 

 


